24/04/2025,23:53 Resignation Appeal - trishadiya802@gmail.com

Subject: Resignation Appeal

a2 sanchaita.das@bt.com
to trisha.mukherjee, chandrima.mukherjee

Congratulations on your future endeavor!

| approve your Resignation and your LWD will be 13th July 2024.

Regards,
Sanchaita Das
Service Desk Team Lead

MOB: +91 8620942535
Email : Sanchaita.das@bt.com

Means ©|T|L4

Busi ness Frinviliniion

From: Mukherjee, T, Trisha,NPK71 R <trisha.mukherjee@bt.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 11:00 AM

To: Das,S,Sanchaita,NPK71 R <sanchaita.das@bt.com>

Cc: Mukherjee,C,Chandrima,NPK71 R <chandrima.mukherjee@bt.com>
Subject: Resignation Appeal

Hello,

I hope this message finds you well. | am writing to inform you my decision to resign from my position as a Service Desk Analyst.

| have thoroughly enjoyed my time here in the company and appreciate opportunities for learning and growth | have experienced during my tenure. However, after caref

domain in Cloud Engineering.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/popout?ver=k9e5f2ay6ml 1 &msg=%23msg-f:1804294809804949262 &attid=0.1
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